0Oi1L CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 14, 1

o
e
(¥11

Sinclalr Qi1 & Gas Company
501 Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203

Atn: Llyda (. Logan
Re: Change in Lease Name for the
Federal Maddox "B Unit #!

well located in the 3wl
13=-3M=13W, Basin Dakota Pool,

Dear Mr, Logan:

Pursuaat o wur telephone conversation nof this morning, | an coancing
the lcase nase Jor the above well to read as follows:

Maddox 3" Fedscal fom,

All subsequent veports filed on this well should reflect thic :zhange,
As there are no other wells on this lease, no further changes will be
required [n that connection; however i7 any furiher wells are 3rilled

on tihis lease they shouid Le identified In the same manner and numbered
consecutively,

Yours very truiy

Emery C, Arnoid
Suoervisor, Bistrict #3

ECA:ks

cc: Qil Conservatlon Commigssion ,/
Senta fe, New Mexlico

United States Genlogical Survey
Farmington, New Mexlico
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